000041 [

(Address)

400168434644

(Address)

([City/StatelZip/Phone #) \,:5\‘0

)
[] Pek-up [] war [] mai %DENW

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only




: ii- Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Brandi Guider [brandi@etelf.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 01, 2010 4:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: 'Michael D. Fowler', Ally, 'Ginny"; lorisnead@comcast.net, 'Brooke Benzio'
Subject: change of address/L04000047116

-

Please note, the principal, mailing and registered agent’s address for the Estate, Trust & Elder Law
Firm, P.L. (FEI/EIN No. 81-0652589) is now:

240 NW Peacock Blvd., #102
Port St. Lucie, FLL 34986

Thank you

i

et s

Brandi Guider, Paralegal

The Estate, Trust & Elder Law Firm, P.L.

240 NW Peacock Boulevard, Suite 102

Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

(772) 878-7271 (telephone) (772) 878-2981 (facsimile)

st st B s

Visit Our Website At: www eteif.com

E’ ETELF_logo_color

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL MESSAGE AND IN ANY ACCOMPANYING ATTACHMENT, IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF EACH RECIPIENT, IF YOU ARE
NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER THIS MESSAGE TO
AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, OR
DISTRIBUTION OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE,

Any tax advice contained in this electronic or written communication (including any attachment) is not intended by our firm to
be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purposes of avoiding any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions. No written advice from our firm may be used in promoting, marketing or
recommending any partnership, entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer without our express consent. This
notice is provided pursuant to United States Treasury Department Circular 230.

The firm does not accept or take responsibility for acting on time-sensitive instructions sent by e-mail.
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